
Mr. Pascal, 
  
I've corrected the FCC ID for confirmation number EA708743.  It now contains a dash as you have 
requested. 
  
Please upload a copy of this email into the cover letter exhibit of this application so we know you 
requested changing the FCC ID number to include the dash. 
  
Also you need to upload all the exhibits necessary to process the application for this device.  When 
you enter the FCC ID number and confirmation number into the electronic filing Website, a list of 
exhibits automatically appears based on the equipment class chosen for this device (DSS).  You will 
need an FCC Id label/location exhibit, external photo exhibit, block diagram exhibit, schematics exhibit, 
test report exhibit, test set-up photos exhibit, users manual exhibit, internal photos exhibit, and 
operational description exhibit.  These must be uploaded within 5 calendar days of the receipt date of 
this application (April 7, 2004).  You have until the 12th or April to accomplish this.  Also you must pay 
the application processing fee for this device shown in Section 1.1103 of the FCC Rules for fee type 
code EGC of $1040.00.  This fee must be paid within 15 calendar days of the April 7, 2004 filing date.  
If both of these are not accomplished on time, this application could be dismissed as incomplete. 
  
Please make sure that you finish filing a complete application by the above mentioned dates. 
  
I'll assign this application to Mr. Leimer with instructions to process it as if it was received with the 
earlier one on December 10, 2003. 
  
Rich Fabina 
-----Original Message----- 
From: BONNENFANT Pascal [mailto:p.bonnenfant@emitech.fr]  
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 3:13 AM 
To: Rich Fabina;  
Subject: I7770 BASE , FCC submit 

Angers  2004-04-08 
  
Dear Mr Fabina and Mr Leimer, 
  
Applicant: INGENICO 
Base:  O34-I7770BASE, confirmation number: EA708743 
Terminal:  O34-I7770, confirmation number: EA364794 
  
The new application for the base is processed. 
  
There is a mistake on the form 731, I have written O34I7770BASE, without dashes -, it is not correct. 
The good FCC ID number is: O34-I7770BASE with the dashes. 
  
Thank you for your comprehension. 
Best Regards 
  
Pascal BONNENFANT  
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